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Dear Sirs,

I acknowledge the receipt on 7th April 2025 of four specimens of water, submitted to this
laboratory as representative samples of the mains water from Stowford Community Centre,
Chambers Close, Sidmouth, EX109YL.

I have caused the required examinations to be carried out with the results shown below:-

Specimen Marked Total viable count of bacteria Residual

@ 22°C @ 37°C chlorine

(perml)  (perml) (mg/litre)

Main Kitchen, Hot 2 19 <0.02
Main Kitchen, Cold 2 0 0.24
Childrens Kitchen, Hot 0 3 <0.02
Childrens Kitchen, Cold 28 39 <0.02

The results indicate that all four specimens were of satisfactory bacteriological quality.
I shall be pleased to answer any questions arising from this report, if desired.

Yours faithfully,

A,

Nigel Cauchois



